PA FBLA--Bruce Boncal

From: PA FBLA--Bruce E. Boncal <no-reply@wufoo.com>
Sent: Sunday, July 05, 2015 12:58 AM

To: PA FBLA--Bruce Boncal

Subject: FBLA NLC Event Evaluation Form [#44]

FBLA Competitor's

Name *

FBLA Competitor's
Email
An email address is

required.

FBLA Competitor’s
2014-2015 Grade

Level *

Identify the FBLA
Event You
Participated in at the

NLC ¥

What place/ranking
did you earn at the

NLC? *

FBLA Competitor's

School *

Your FBLA Adviser's

Name *

FBLA Adviser's Email

*

FBLA Competitor's
Primary Contact

Name *

Xufei Tan

Grade 11

Cyber Security

3rd

Unionville High School

Jean Stevens

jstevens@ucfsd.net

Xufei Tan



FBLA [
Competitor's/Primary S
Contact's Mailing U

Address *

Test Evaluation

it is recommended that you write your evaluation in a word processing document and then copy and paste it into this
area. That will be easiest. There is no limitation on the amount of content that can be entered. *

I mostly followed jules Dupont's guide from the test evaluation forms. The books that | read were The Basics of
Information Security by Jason Andress, and the CompTIA Security+ Review Guide by James Michael Stewart. You can
find free PDF files of both books online, or you can purchase them on Amazon. | would recommend thoroughly reading
the first book, since many test questions included concepts emphasized in the book. If you don't have much time, just
skim through the "Exam Review" sections for the CompTIA book. Much of the information on the second book is not
tested. In addition, there is a section for cybersecurity on techexams.net/technotes.shtml. | would recommend reading

that for a quick overview of the test. In addition, Wikipedia will be your best friend for this exam.

As for the test itself, there were multiple repeated answers, misspellings, and a few wrong answers. (For instance, when
asking what RAID stood for, the closest answer was "Redundant Array of Independent Disks.) Around 5 questions asked
about federal laws regarding cybersecurity, so review on those on Wikipedia. A few port-related questions were on the
test, so memorize the basic ports (in the CompTIA review book) to be safe. There were a few trivia questions, like the
dd command for Linux, as well as a question on how to use Snort (a network sniffer) that are very hard to prepare for
besides being familiar with these tools. There were also lots of Security+ materials on the test, but it was not limited to

it

Besides reading the two books, | would recommend looking for practice questions online. There are plenty of good
questions here very similar to the test questions:

http://highered.mheducation.com/sites /0071633758 /student_viewQ/chapter]l /index.html

I crammed mostly during my stay at the NLC, so if you use these materials well and prepare earlier, it will be rather easy

to place in the top ten. Good luck!



PA FBLA--Bruce Boncal

From: PA FBLA--Bruce E. Boncal <no-reply@wufoo.com>
Sent: Thursday, July 09, 2015 9:58 PM

To: PA FBLA--Bruce Boncal

Subject: FBLA NLC Event Evaluation Form [#136]

FBLA Competitor's Name * Jason Xu

FBLA Competitor's Email . w8l
An email address is required.

FBLA Competitor's 2014-2015 Grade Level *  Grade 11

Identify the FBLA Event You Participated in at
the NLC *

What place/ranking did you earn at the NLC?

*

FBLA Competitor's School *

Your FBLA Adviser's Name *

FBLA Adviser's Email *

FBLA Competitor's Primary Contact Narﬁe ¥

FBLA Competitor's/Primary Contact's Mailing
Address *

Test Evaluation

It is recommended that you write your
evaluation in a word processing document
and then copy and paste it into this area. That
will be easiest. There is no limitation on the

amount of content that can be entered. *

Cyber Security

NA

Upper Dublin High School

Jessica Sundling

jsundlin@udsd.org

Weichun Xu

The testing environment was like state competition, a large room with
laptops. The test had several obvious repeat questions and a few
grammar errors. There were some login issues and the competitors
were seated quite close to each other. The difficulty level did not

change much.



PA FBLA--Bruce Boncal

From:
Sent:
To:
Subject:

FBLA Competitor's Name *

FBLA Competitor's Email

An email address is required.

PA FBLA--Bruce E. Boncal <no-reply@wufoo.com>
Thursday, July 30, 2015 9:17 PM

PA FBLA--Bruce Boncal

FBLA NLC Event Evaluation Form [#223]

Pranjal Satija

FBLA Competitor's 2014-2015 Grade Level *

Identify the FBLA Event You Participated in at
the NLC *

What place/ranking did you earn at the NLC?

W

FBLA Competitor's School *

Your FBLA Adviser's Name *

FBLA Adviser's Email ©

FBLA Competitor's Primary Contact Name *

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

Grade 10

Cyber Security

NA

Hazleton Area

Pranjal Satija

chykom@hasdkl 2.0rg

Pranjal Satija

[

On the FBLA Cyber Security exam, a wide range of topics were covered.
These topics ranged from things that one would usually associate with
Cyber Security, to more unconventional topics such as laws. To succeed
in this exam, one should know about current and past vulnerabilites
and major attacks. Also, one should be able to distinguish between a
virus, worm, etc. and have a wide range of vocabulary that relates to
Cyber Security. Some helpful study materials are the CompTIA Security+

Study Guide and the Red Team / Blue Team Field Manual.



PENNSYLVANIA FUTURE BUSINESS LEADERS OF AMERICA '

2012 NATIONAL LEADERSHIP CONFERENCE
EVENT WINNER’S EVALUATION

Event: Cybersecurity

Name: Jules DUPONT

School: Grea‘t— Valley High School

School Address: 225 N. Phoenixville Pike
Malvern, PA 19355

Home Address:

E-mail Address: jt
Evaluation: %

Quality: The Cybersecurity tests at the regional and state levels were of decent quality. At
the national level, however, the test badly needed a spellcheck and a proofread, to say the
least. The test was resplendent with typos and grammar errors. In addition, the questions
were extremely repetitive, with some groups of questions being reworded versions of the
same information. In fact, many questions effectively gave away the answer to other
questions, which means that cross-checking answers at the end of the test is vital.

Content: I found the content of the Cybersecurity tests to be very irregular and almost
unpredictable. At the regional and state levels, the tests I took emphasized security
models, the Orange Book, and many other theoretical concepts, but at the national level,
the test dealt almost exclusively with everyday security information. The competitive

* event guidelines appeared to have little to no connection with test content. Here is a list
of topics and questions that I encountered, although there is no guarantee that your test
will be similar at all. This is also not an exhaustive list. In parenthesis is a resource that I
believe is useful for learning the topic. Refer to the end of my evaluation for full
bibliography information on these resources.

» The Crange Book (aka TCSEC. - » Public/Private Key Cryptography
Wikipedia) (Stamp, Andress)

» The Common Criteria » Trusted Computing Base,
(Wikipedia) Trusted Distribution, Trusted

> Bell-LaPadula Model Facility Management (Stamp,
(Wikipedia, Andress) Wikipedia)

> ClarkﬁWiIson Model (Wikipedia) ' » Security Kernel (Wikipedia)

» Biba Integrity Model (Wikipedia, > Data purging vs. Data cleaning

Andress) (Wikipedia)

v e Ha T




» Making backups (Stewart, - you secure your network if an

Wikipedia) intruder can walk right in and

» Linuy trivia (impossible to study plug in to your LAN? (Stewart)
for, except by installing and > Access control (Stewart,
working with Linux) Wikipedia) '

» Port numbers (Wikipedia) » PKI (Stewart, Stamp)

» Namgs of various attacks » Cryptography algorithms (Stamp,
(Stewart) Stewart)

» Types of attacks, such as man-in- » IDS/IPS (Stewart, Andress)
the-middle (Stewart) : " » Network (Andress)

> Physical security, which is by the » Various protocols and their

way entirely appropriate for a application (Stewart)
Cybersecurity exam. How can ; ‘

In addition to the scattered topics I have listed above, it is very useful to read the
whole 6f The Basics of Information Security: Understanding the Fundamentals of
InfoSec in Theory and Practice. It is also useful to read a Security+ review book.

- However, reading a full sized CompTIA book is probably a mistake; instead, I would
recommend the CompTIA4 Security+ Review Guide written by James Michael Stewart
(ISBN: 978-1-118-06117-6).

Also, one topic deserves special note. The first are self-contained malware tools,
such as BackOrifice (which exploits back doors to systems). Questions about such tools
invariably appear on the exam. In order to study for this, I recommend reading the list of
100 top security tools that appears at www.sectools.org.

A Note of Advice: Many of the test evaluations I have read, and many of the people I
have spolcen Wlth seem to believe that the FBLA Cybersecurity test is based entirely off
of the Comp’iTA Security+ exam. However tempting it may be to believe that a
CompTIA textbook covers all of the information on the Security+ exam, THIS IS
SIMPLY NOT THE CASE. The CompTIA Security+ exam fails to cover many
theoretical asoects of Cybersecurity, and does not adequately cover all of the test
material. IF $TUDY ONLY SECURITY+ MATERIAL, YOU WILL PROBABLY
NOT DO WELL ON THIS EXAM.

Books:

» CompTIA Security+ Review Guide written by James Michael Stewart (ISBN:
978-1-118-06117-6). Highly recommended.

» The Basics of Information Security: Understanding the Fundamentals of InfoSec
in Théory and Practice written by Jason Andress (ISBN: 978-1-59749-653-7).
Very highly recommended.

» Information Security: Principles and Practice written by Mark Stamp (ISBN:
978-0-470-62639-9). Only if you have lots of time on your hands. This is not a
quick read, and much of the material covered will not appear on the FBLA test. If
you purchase this textbook, I recommend buying it used to avoid incurring
significant expense.

S e He o m L a




PENNSYLVANIA FUTURE BUSINESS LEADERS OF AMERICA | : 4

2012 NATIONAL LEADERSHIP CON FERENCE
EVENT WINNER’S EVALUATION

Event QL{’,{ Su&wﬂf if
 Name Lm, @mqﬁm,%
School He /Q{«z:*f LL; [va Sfj\.m
School Address %C) H’mmp% w%f, %{1};‘»\(} 67() PC?CDEK
g-}(ﬁ/ggf‘fdvﬁ /ﬁ)j Hg’ &3:&

I"’lif

Home Address * _ ,_ e . ) ! B KZEA‘;
l?()"‘%% |

E-mail Address ey g o g )
—J ¥ : ~

EVALUATJ ON (Please give your reaction to the national test. State any specific infor-
mation you #may remember, Use the back side if necessary. This will be shared with next
year's NLC qualifier. Each team member must submit a 1 separate evaluation form with
his/her own reﬂectzons ) Y
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This form must be, completed by competltors in order to receive their reimbursement
from the staté office. By August 1, submit this form, the Reimbursement for Travel, and
the NLC Reimbursement Card certifying your attendance at all required meetings to: '
Mr. Bruce F Boncal PA FBLA Executive Director, P 0. Box 5085, Jersey Shore,
PA 17740.

NLC Form #1--Test Evaluation



PENNSYLVANIA FUTURE BUSINESS LEADERS OF AMERICA

2010 NATIONAL LEADERSHIP CONFERENCE
EVENT WINNER’S EVALUATION

. Event C\/{(?PP %CUPA%V/
~ Name Qu 0’(\ Cm \U%
School fs }WCW{\J a\VA Hlﬁh &ND@I

School Address Z,o.cr I O l/D L o H3 qkwuy
| L,nmq\\«&w ne | \OA olts L& ’]

s«  Home Address Lp

; ih@j‘ndf ne, Oe-- }qow

-t N AN

-

v E-mail Address

U &/
EVALUATION (Please give your reaction to the national test. State any specific infor-: -
mation you may remember. Use the back side if necessary. This will be shared with next
year's NLC- ‘iuahﬁm Each team member must submit a separate evaluatlon form with

his/her own reflections.)
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This form must be completed by competltors in order to receive their reimbursement
from the state office. By August 15 submit this form, the Reimbursement for Travel, and
the NLC Reimbursement Card cert1fy1ng your attendance at all required meetings to:

Mr. Bruce K. Boncal, PA FBLA Executive Dlrector, P.O. Box 5085, Jersey Shore,

PA 17740.
NLC Form #1--Test Evaluation




PENNSYLVANIA FUTURE BUSINESS LEADERS OF AMERICA

2011 NATIONAL LEADERSHIP CONFERENCE
EVENT WINNER’S EVALUATION

Event  Cyber Security

Name Jesse Byler

School Béllefonte Area High School

School Address 830 East Bishop Street

Bellefonte. PA 16823
Home Address __

Bellefonte, PA 16823
E-mail
Address_ ___ o

EVALUATION (Please give your reaction to the national test. State any specific infor-
mation you may remember. Use the back side if necessary. This will be shared with next
year's NLC qualifier. Each team member must submit a separate evaluation form with
his/her own reflections.)

The tst, while fairly easy, was the most miserably made test I have personally
ever taken. 7 would estimate that 40% of the questions were worded as statements rather
than questions, and many times the answers provided had little relevance to the
question/statement made. Studying for the test should involve some research into well
known cyberattacks, as they did mention several specific cases. Also, as far as studying
goes, becauss the people who wrote this test obviously were not involved in cyber
security activities, simply gaining a base knowledge of related vocabulary, types of
network hardware, and types of viruses should yield good scores.

This form mij.st be completed by competitors in order to receive their reimbursement
from the stats office. By August 1, submit this form, the Reimbursement for Travel, and
the NLC Reimbursement Card certifying your attendance at all required meetings to:
Mr. Bruce I. Boncal, PA FBLA Executive Director, P.O. Box 5085, Jersey Shore,
PA 17740.

NLC Form #1—Test Evaluation.




PENNSYLVANIA FUTURE BUSINESS LEADERS OF AMERICA

2011 NATIONAL LEADERSHIP CONFERENCE
EVENT WINNER’S EVALUATION :

Event C)\/ é)&Y S@,(_Ur\'-}'\ﬁ ' ;
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Extown PA 1934
M~ oA '
Home Address __ o - - et
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. ~ =
E-mail Address_ e
~J

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
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This form must be completed by competitors in order to receive their reimbursement
from the state office. By August 1, submit this form, the Reimbursement for Travel, and
the NLC Reimbursement Card certifying your attendance at all required meetings to:
Mr. Bruce E. Boncal, PA FBLA Executive Director, P.O, Box 5085, Jersey Shore,

PA 17740.
NLC Form #1--Test Evaluation




PENNSYLVANIA FUTURE BUSINESS LEADERS OF AMERICA

2009 NATIONAL LEADERSHIP CONFERENCE
EVENT WINNER’S EVALUATION

Event C\!}UE,V Securty
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EVALUATION(PI@ase give your reaction to the national test. State any specific infor-
mation you may remember. Use the back side if necessary.)
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This form must be completed by competitors in order to receive their reimbursement
from the state office. By July 31 submit this form, the Reimbursement for Travel, and
the NLC Reimbursement Card certifying your attendance at all required meetings to:
Mr. Bruce E. Boncal, PA FBLA Executive Director, P.O. Box 5085, Jersey Shore,
PA 17740,

NLC Form #1




PENNSYLVANIA FUTURE BUSINESS LEADERS OF AMERICA

2009 NATIONAL LEADERSHIP CONFERENCE
EVENT WINNER’S EVALUATION

Event C_}Jél'_’r' J.L_’-;p..p.&"? , :
Name /%7 1+ hew Hann! | | - ‘
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|
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=4

EVALUATION (Please give your reaction to the national test. State any specific infor-
mation you may remember. Use the back side if necessary.)
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This form must be completed by competitors in order to receive their reimbursement |
from the state office. By July 31 submit this form, the Reimbursement for Travel, and i
the NLC Reimbursement Card certifying your attendance at all required meetings to: ‘
Mr. Bruce E. Boncal, PA FBLA Executive Director, P.O. Box 5085, Jersey Shore,
PA 17740,

NLC Form #1



_ PENNSYLVANIA FUTURE BUSINESS LEADERS OF AMERICA

2009 NATIONAL LEADERSHIP CONFERENCE
- EVENT WINNER'S EVALUATION =

pent_ 0% Sec Wiy,

- Name, '?\\Q\L;(;wﬁ&ﬁ\\m _ L
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| Dok, PR AR

E-mail Address___ oy oo e o . | _

' EVALUAT&Q’N (Please give youl reaction to the national test. State any specific infor-"
mation you may remember. Use the back side if necessary.) ‘
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This form must be completed by competitors in order to receive their reimbursement
from the state office. By July 31 submit this form, the Reimbursement for Travel, and
the NLC Reimbursement Card certifying your attendance at all required meetings to:
Mir. Bruce E. Boneal, PA FBLA Executive Director, P.(Q. Box 5083, Jersey Shore,
PA 17740.. :

| NLC Form #1




PENNSYLVANIA FUTURE BUSINESS LEADERS OF AMERICA

2008 NATIONAL LEADERSHIP CONFERENCE
EVENT WINNER’S EVALUATION

Bvent < v 1[7 er SO0 ra }‘71
Name S5 & TQ. \/i 7/ O™
School Ah 1 n VL(a A S Hlimh

/
School Address/ @O j/ !%;// ,/%Uenuﬂ
Mok (M~ 1709/
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A Fal A
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- = b o

E-mail Address__ ‘
/

EVALUATION (Please give your reaction to the national test. State any specific infor-
meation yoii may remember. Use the back side if necessary.)
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

2007 NATIONAL LEADERSHIP CONFERENCE
EVENT WINNER’S EVALUATION

Bvent Cyber Secoridy

Name _[dan Otz
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EVALUATIl\OﬂN (Please give your reaction to the national test. State any specific infor- -
mation you may remember. Use the back side if necessary.)
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This form must be completed by competitors in order to receive their reimbursement
from the staté office. By July 31 submiit this form, the Reimbursement for Travel, and
the NLC Reip}bursement Card certifying your attendance at all required meetings to:
Mr. Bruce E. Boncal, PA FBLA Executive Director, P.O. Box 5085, Jersey Shore,

PA 17740,
NLC Form#1




PENNSYLVANIA FUTURE BUSINESS LEADERS OF AMERICA

2007 NATIONAL LEADERSHIP CONFERENCE
EVENT WINNER’S EVALUATION

Event C\‘j her  Seoue \Jr u\
Name _ Den (Noeig i ¢
School gvecett HS

School Address__ (e, Renaissance (irale,
Cvevett PA /5537

Home Address

E-mail Address

EVALUATION (Please give your reaction to the national test. State any specific infor-
mation you may remember. Use the back side if necessary.)

Over sl T} wes 2 Seal Fost. Buf’-) T Hhiwg eore Fine Shocdd

bo pub b iy Fhe fosk Some of PR @ucshions hwed Sacoloe]

L IR e ‘
, i -'_'1&\ or dTd=npt closr. Ong sweskon IKe Th's wwes ' Mo Avay sods
[«] t‘\vnf,‘pY , =
S arg S‘{’f{'ﬂ}w-l ‘Y dee ;\Hv!; DA wn I’," oJJrfU‘? Th's  vw=3 b‘\.ﬁJ (/prf Coevese

i he fr ar 2
¢ 14 - . ) ‘
H VErsldag OF "er TL;, |~.-v/'(/ ¢ ‘L‘I} (}(c-‘\fofp TV # el oA,

This form must be completed by competitors in order to receive their reimbursement
from the state office. By July 31 submit this form, the Reimbursement for Travel, and
the NLC Reimbursement Card certifying your attendance at all required meetings to:
Mr, Bruce E. Boncal, PA FBLA Executive Director, P.O. Box 5085, Jersey Shore,
PA 17740.
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" PENNSYLVANIA FUTURE BUSINESS LEADERS OF AMERICA

2013 NATIONAL LEADERSHIP CONFERENCE
EVENT WINNER’S EVALUATION
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EVALUATION (Please give your reaction to the national test. State any specific
information you may remember. Use the back side if necessary. This will be shared with
next year's NLC quahfler Each team member must submit a separate evaluation form
with his/her own reflections.
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This form must be completed by competitors in order to.receive their re1mbur@se%§f1 “re ffony,

from the state office. By August 1, submit this form, the Reimbursement for Travel, and
the NLC Reimbursement Card cer‘ufymg your attendance at all required meetings to:

Mr. Bruce E. Boncal, PA FBLA Executlve Director, P.O. Box 5085, Jersey Shore,
PA 17740,

NLC Form #1-Test Evaluation




I’ENNSYLVANIA FUTURE BUSINESS LEADERS OF AMERICA

2013 NATIONAL LEADERSHIP CONFERENCE
EVENT WINNER’S EVALUATION
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EVALUATION (Please give your reaction to the national test. State any specific
information 'you may remember. Use the back side if necessary. This will be shared with
next year's NLC qualifier. Each team member must submit a separate evaluation form
with his/her own reflections.)
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This form must be completed by competitors in order to receive their reimbursement
from the state office. By August 1, submit this form, the Reimbursement for Travel, and
the NLC Reimbursement Card certifying your attendance at all required meetings to:
Mr. Bruce E. Boneal, PA FBLA Executive Director, P.O. Box 5085, Jersey Shore,
PA 17740, ;

NLC Form #1--Test Evaluation




PENNSYLVANIA FUTURE BUSINESS LEADERS OF AMERICA

2014 NATIONAL LEADERSHIP CONFERENCE
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
m from the state;office. By August 1, submit this form, the Reimbursement for Travel, and ¥4 ﬁ
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

ﬁ*@“@tﬁ"‘m_‘%ﬁ%ﬁ‘j’ C@‘Qr "‘“;{/ I TS R wy
fue—Ge The 1est 1 Suppgea b b le, boseh on e (g T |

Secw‘\\@% (’e'(j}"\\g?“’“}:m/ o e besh WAy o sty (Ge we, ok {S) nS
) 7
l’g (Mﬁ o\S)r\,-J\:g cﬂ;\J\e WC;JF ‘Pfﬂ SQC\}F\J%—(- @QO\W\F 1@ J(\Q %Ley)
gide, Lok Ll Swe Dok Peve ove ?W\j of ofier 80k w25, Yoy om sty
oy Uhering b e Sttty Now podeasl, Which can b fond G Gee anline
J

\

- > N LN Gr o\ Yo 5 ;

= : -‘iv.ésm Q\PM\TW\GUS el +\%\ﬁ5)
RS 3\_,!/?9@:& \/Wl\O\{S Ocale amd\ PH V\.\)YW‘?@G/ he }&Uqﬁ(]\ ﬁﬁgfg’ - _
Lol webhdg, prefds 66 gobeobuly, Cryphghaphic poduds CM\\snfvyapw g s
AN OF?W\QG\}\\WN‘ PO\»C‘\(’S. Thert, werg ofs’o go«»ezg,vgl]pw Waf;jo NN f@:ﬁv*# ) ]Dk"f_)

Th 1[;1bu "fl/ S\Jd\d\S{)

-

is form must be complefed by competitors in order to receive their reimbursement

from the state office. By August 15 submit this form, the Reimbursement for Travel, and M Ll :

the NLC Reimbursement Card certifying your attendance at all required meetings to: Sy S{*EW\/:& aNCE,
Mr. Bruce E. Boncal, PA FBLA Executive Director, P.O. Box 5085, Jersey Shore, o

PA 17740. ’ I

NLC Form #1--Test Evaluation 1
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PENNSYLVANIA FUTURE BUSINESS LEADERS OF AMERICA

2007 NATIONAL LEADERSHIP CONFERENCE
EVENT WINNER’S EVALUATION

Event C?’*"U’ Secur ]j/
Name ,C/VJH Tnsinor

School Aomgden  Semnwr ik 5549&/
School Address GG Highlewdl  Ave

Ab )-ﬁ,g’»?)-/fx@, rA 900/

A

Home Address oo | 5
)A‘LM;,JZ/‘ J /b/d /75"?/
B-mail Address #EE5

EVALUAbeN (Please give your reaction to the national test. State any specific infor- -
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
PA 17740. ‘
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
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Tlﬁs form must be completed by competitors in order to receive their reimbursement
from the state office. By July 31 submit this form, the Reimbursement for Travel, and
the NLC Reimbursement Card certifying your attendance at all required meetings to:

Mr. Bruce £. Boncal, PA FBLA Executive Director, P.O. Box 5085, Jersey Shore,
PA 17740.

NLC Form #1
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PENNSYLVANIA FUTURE BUSINESS LEADERS OF AMERICA -~

2013 NATIONAL LEADERSHIP CONFERENCE
EVENT WINNER’S EVALUATION
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EVALUATI'OI\]"(PIease give your reaction to the national test. State any specific
information you may remember.. Use the back'side if necessary. Thiswill be shared with
next year's NLC qualifier, Each team member must submit a separate evaluation form
with his/her own reflections.)
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This form must be completed by competitors in order to receive their reimbursement
from the state office, By August 1, submit this form, the Reimbursement for Travel, and
the NLC Reimbursement Card cettifying your attendance at all required meetings to:
Mr. Bruce E. Bencal, PA FBLA Executive Director, P,O. Box 5085, Jersey Shore,
PA 17740, ‘

NLC Torm # | --Test Evaluation
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